From: Sepulveda, Lymari

To: info@seeco.us

Cc: Herrera, Tomas

Subject: Request for Additional Information
Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 2:38:00 PM
Mr. Kent,

This e-mail refers to your request to amend registration certificate NR-1112-S-101-S to
reflect the new company name. In reviewing you request, we find additional information is
required to complete our review. In order to continue our review, please address the issues
listed below.

1. In your e-mail, dated April 28, 2014, and Minnesotta License No. 1161-201-27 the
address for you company is 5255 Edina Industrial Boulevard, Edina, Minnesota
55439. Meanwhile, in registration your registration certificate, NR-1112-5-101-S, the
address shown is 7317 Cahill Road, #251, Minneapolis, MN 55439. Please indicate
when the change in address was effective and provide the following information:

a. Please provide the address from where the products are distributed.
Specify the serial number of the last unit that was distributed prior to the
address change.

c. Provide a new label for the sources indicating the new company name and
the effective date of the label change.

d. Confirm that no changes were made to the product since its initial
registration or last amendment.

e. Please confirm that the there have been no changes quality assurance
program previously submitted to the NRC.

The information should be submitted in an official company letter via facsimile at 301-415-
5955 or as an attachment to an e-mail.

Thanks,

Lymari Sepulveda

General Engineer

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/MSSA/LB

(301)415-5619
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